63

MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
June 16, 2020

The Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 17th day of March 2020 at 9:00
a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center, The following members were present: Dale Mitchell, J.C.
Clark, Ray Cromer, Lucky Taylor and Wendy Peavy. Also present, Planning Director Connie Youngblood
and Building Inspector Jimmy Mumphery.

Visitors present: Ryan Burns; Tori Gillett; Jennifer Pless; Chandler Bowen; Randy Akin; John and Melissa
Gordon; Jennie Bobo; Skip Wright; Larry Worthy; John David Merritt; Kim Miller.

Chairman Ray Cromer called the meeting to order.
MINUTES
Chairman asked for a motion on the March 17, 2020 minutes.

VOTE: Motion was made by J.C. Clark with a second by Lucky Taylor to approve the minutes of the
March 17, 2020 meeting. Carried unanimously 4-0.

Mr. Cromer opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria in which the board handles requests.
PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Ryan Burns for a variance to locate a 30x50 (1500 sq. ft.) enclosed accessory building in front
of the principal dwelling. Property is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential) and is located at 130 S. Cedar
Creek Road.

Mr. Burns was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Mr. Burns told the board that he has several
vehicles and trailers outside and would like to have somewhere to store them in an enclosed area. He stated
that he bought the property in 2018 and is in the process of adding on to the existing structure. He stated that
it would be impossible to locate this building in the back yard, and he doesn’t want to block the view from
the lake or in no way devalue the property. He stated that he has a parking pad down the existing driveway
and by placing the building in this location it would have very minimal view from the road. Mr. Cromer
asked if there was anyone present that would like to speak on behalf of the request. Mr. John Merritt, next
door neighbor read aloud his concerns. He stated that visibility was an issue and that most of the houses are
the same distance from the lake to the road. He stated that the building would be in the front right side of his
house and with it being 50 in length, he would have no privacy and there is a significant slope with no
drainage and is concerned about that and feels it might create problems for his septic tank and drain field. He
stated that he is concerned about noise issues, if it is going to be used as a shop for vehicles and is also
concerned about the run off of fuels/oils. Mr. Cromer stated that he feels like the building could be designed
to not create a water issue. Skip Wright stated that he has concerns about aesthetics, property values and
visibility and hopefully those issues can be worked out between the neighbors, if approved. Mr. Bryans stated



Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
June 16, 2020

that he is willing to work with the neighbors, because it is his intent to maintain aesthetics and property value
and his intent is to match the structure with the residence. Mr. Mitchell stated that this Board deals with
requests like this regularly and because of the way the lake lots and houses are situated on the lots, they can
address these issues, and they are not uncommon around the lake. Are there any other comments from the
public? Jennifer Pless stated that she lives about 5 doors down and she wants to know how Mr. Burns was
going to make it aesthetically match his house with a metal building. Mr. Burns replied that the color of the
structure will match that of the house, however, the pitch will not be as steep as his house, but the color
scheme will match it. Ms. Pless stated that there have been so many trees cut down there is no way to hide it
and how far from the house is the building going to be. Mr. Burns stated approximately 20’ from the front of
the house. Ms. Pless asked if it was going to obstruct the view from the front of your house. Mr. Burns replied
not exactly, and that his house is 15’ off the property line so in essence, it will be adjacent to the house, like
he has an L shaped residence. Mr. Cromer asked if there would be any openings facing the road. Mr. Burns
replied the openings would be facing east. Mr. Clark stated that he was familiar with the property and knows
that this is the only location it can be located on the property. At this time, Mr. Cromer asked if there were
any more comments from the public. There were none. Mr. Cromer, concluded the public portion of the
hearing.

MEETING

After discussion, the chairman asked for a motion.

YOTE: A motion was made by Dale Mitchell with a second by J.C. Clark to approve the requested
variance to locate a 30x50 enclosed accessory building in front of the principal dwelling, with the following
condition: Mr. Burns plants and maintains a vegetative screen on the back and creek side of the building.

Carried unanimously 4.0. Property is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential) and is located at 130 S. Cedar
Creek Road.

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Chandler Bowen for a variance to reduce the required 150” lot width to 30” for the purpose of
selling a 4 acre parcel of property with an existing residence on it. Property is zoned RR (Rural Residential)
and is located at 2543 N. Hwy. 41.

Chandler Bowen was present and spoke on his own behalf. He told the board that the property is a part of
their family farm, which is approximately a 260 acre farm and is owned by his father and aunt, he is wanting
to purchase 30° driveway at the road and the house, so it does not interfere with the agriculture use of the
farm. Mr. Cromer asked if there were other comments, there were none. At this time Mr. Cromer stated
this concludes the public portion of the hearing,.

i




Vo MDS

[—] Page 3

ZBOA Minutes
June 16, 2020

MEETING

After discussion, the chairman asked for a motion.

VOTE: A motion was made by Lucky Taylor, with a second by Wendy Peavy to approve the variance
request to reduce the required 150° lot width to 30°. Carried unanimously 4-0. Property is zoned RR

(Rural Residential) and located at 2543 US Hwy. 41 N.

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Randy & Shellie Akin for a variance to reduce the required 25’ side yard setback to 0’ for the
purpose of constructing a 20x25 (500 sq. ft.) storage building on the property and leaving the portion of the
concrete that is over the property line open. Property is zoned RR (Rural Residential) and is located at 907
N. Dockweiler Road. .

Mr. Akin was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Mr. Akin told the board that he got a little too close
to the property line and he did not know. Mr. Cromer asked if the building was already there. He stated that
the building is not there but the concrete is, so he found out that he had done wrong — so he is going to shorten
his building and will not come over the property line, but will be pretty close to it. He stated that sometimes
he works on his truck and his boat and needs somewhere to keep them out of the weather. Mr. Taylor asked
if he was going to shorten the building up or just move it over. Mr. Akin replied that he is going to shorten
it, so it will not come across the property line, already has the slab there but not the building. He also stated
that the property that the slab is on is his Daddy’s property and Ms: Youngblood told him that he could not
cross the property line. Mr. Cromer asked if his Dad was giving him permission to do this. Mr. Akin replied
yes and that he brought him with him so he could back him up on everything. He stated that he did not go
and get a permit and if he had known that he could have backed off, he told the board that he had already
spent $4000.00 on concrete. At this time, Mr. Cromer asked if there were any further questions or comments,
and did the county have any issues with this. Mr. Mumphery replied that the main thing is getting the building
back to where it should be and not over the property line. Ms. Youngblood stated they tried to work it out
where his father could deed over some property, but there is not enough acreage to do that without creating a
nonconforming lot. Mr. Cromer asked if there were other comments. There were none. At this time Mr.
Cromer stated this concludes the public portion of the hearing.

MEETING
After discussion, the chairman asked for a motion.
reduce the required 25 side yard property line setback to 0* for the purpose of constructing a 20x25 accessory

- ' building on the property, and allowing the existing concrete pad to remain in place with a structure. Property
is zoned RR (Rural Residential) and is located at 907 N. Dockweiler Road.

ﬂ VOTE: A motion was made by Dale Mitchell, with a second by Wendy Peavy to approve the variance to




1ol

Page 4
ZBOA Minutes
June 16, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from John Gordon for a variance to reduce the required 5° property line setback to 0’ for the purpose
of a 7x12 (84 sq. ft.) permanent concrete pad for the storage of a portable generator. Property is located at
140 Scenic Route and is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential).

Mr. Gordon was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Mr. Cromer asked if the concrete pad was already
there, Mr. Gordon replied yes and that it is a parking pad and is using it for his portable generator to sit on,
or whatever else that can sit on it, and it is in addition to an already 5° golf cart path or whatever you want to
call it, it comes off the driveway and goes around to the back yard. Mr. Clark stated that is own concern is
that is it going through the guy wire on the power line? Mr. Gordon stated that the guy wire is outside of the
fence and the concrete does not go to it. Mr. Mitchell stated that the guy wire is slack and does not know
why it is there and it appears that the anchor to the guy wire is outside the pad. Mr. Clark stated that he is
talking about the fence part and asked Mr. Gordon if he was going to enclose the fence. Mr. Gordon stated
that it is only one single panel of fence going down the side. Mr. Cromer asked if there was going to be an
extension based upon the framing of it. Mr. Gordon replied no and if he did anything right there it might be
a piece of fence that he might put down the front of it but would not be touching either side of that fence, and
the only thing there is a privacy fence. Mr. Cromer asked if his neighbor on the side was ok with all of this.
Mr. Gordon stated that the neighbor on the left side has some objections to it, neighbor on the right side has
no objections. Mr. Cromer asked if there were others from the public that wanted to comment on request.
Ms. Bobo, adjacent property owner was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Ms. Bobo stated that she
and her husband live next door on the left if you are facing the property. Ms. Bobo stated that the concrete
pad was done while they were out of town and when they came home they were surprised by the construction.
She stated that the pad that he added is not totally square and it connects to the golf cart path, so the total sq.
footage is a little more than the pad that he is planning to use for his generator and the sq. footage of that
together with the golf cart pad is about 189 sq. ft., she stated the main objection they have to this is the
appearance, she stated that she and her husband plan to build a home on their property, currently they have a
DW mobile home, that they have made to look nice. She stated that building a home, would move the front
of the home about 40’ up the lot which would make it much closer to this enclosure that Mr. Gordon is
proposing. She also stated that by leaving the end open it would allow them to see the generator and such,
she has a photo of where the front porch will be, and it will allow them to see the generator and such and they
do not want to look at that from their front porch. Not only that, but he goes out periodically and runs it, very
noisy and huge, and is not on the pad now, he has moved it off temporarily. She stated that by building a
home there with this enclosure/pad, it is going to be right off their front porch, out their bedroom window, it
will not look nice from where they are, and even enclosed, it will look rather like a dumpster surround. She
stated they have been great friends for a long time and this is hard for her to object to this but considering the
aesthetics of their home it is upsetting to them so they are opposed. Mr. Taylor asked what could they do that
would satisfy you. Ms. Bobo stated they thought about that and at first they tried to be good with this, but
Mr. Gordon has said he ‘will not enclose the end where they have to look at the equipment, and even if he
encloses it someway they would still have the noise of the generator and would still have a box they would
be looking at right off their front porch. She stated that on the other side of the property next to Mr. White
(he rents that property) he has already poured a pad that is where his golf cart is housed, so she doesn’t




Page 5
ZBOA Minutes
June 16, 2020

understand why the pad could not have been on that side, if they are ok with it being on her side, and they
had no knowledge of the pad, they were out of town when it was poured. Mr. Taylor asked if the pad was
totally on the Gordon’s property, Ms. Bobo stated that it is right on the line. Mr. White asked Ms. Bobo what
were there plans when they build their house in reference to the well house and storage sheds. Ms. Bobo
stated that if they build a house it would be moved and the well house would be moved and well would be
capped or lowered. Mr. Gordon stated that the only fence that is going to be there is the fence going down
the property line and he could extend that fence down another 6’ or even longer. Mr. Gordon also stated that
every year or 2-3 years they would need the generator some to generate home because of power outages and
at the most crank it up every 2-4 months just to allow it to run, and that he has not created anything that is
obscene. He stated that several of the board has been by and looked at it so they can make an honest ruling
and whatever will be fine, he can put anything he wants to on that property, and the only thing in question is
the 6> piece of concrete. Mr. Mumphery stated that you can put a privacy fence up. Mr. Mitchell stated that
since it is a permanent concrete pad, it has to be 5” from the line. Mr. Cromer asked if the pad would require
a permit, Ms. Youngblood stated no, but the regulations require it to be 5’ from the line and that driveways
are excluded. Mr. Cromer asked if there were any further comments. There were none. He concluded the
public portion of the hearing.

MEETING
After discussion, the chairman asked for a motion.

VOTE: A motion was made by Lucky Taylor without a stipulation, but he would like to see the privacy fence extended,
with a second by Wendy Peavy to approve the requested variance to reduce the required 5° property line setback to 0’
for the purpose of a 7x12 permanent concrete pad for the storage of a portable generator. Property is located at 140
Scenic Route and is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential). Carried 3-0 with chairman voting, Mr. Clark opposed.

NEW BUSINESS

None.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

A | I p "‘/-:",; B :“"’;" ‘ -~ J/ /
/Sow W Ui Phn bl
Ray Cromer [~ Connie Younﬁblood J
Chairman ' Secretary/Planning Director



